
 

 
 
 
 
 

December 02, 2025 
Addendum No. 01 
File Reference Number: RFP 2025 104 
Title: Engineering Services for Timmins Bus Garage Upgrades  
RE: Clarifications/Questions 

 
QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
 
Item 1: Can ONTC please confirm the anticipated start date for this project? 
 
Answer: The project start date will be in January 2026. 
 
 
Item 2: Can ONTC please confirm the approximate construction budget allocated for this project? 
 
Answer: ONTC will not be able to disclose details on budget. 
 
 
Item 3: Page 11 of Appendix A – Form of Agreement references an upset limit of $68,500 for 
consulting fees.  

• Can ONTC please confirm if this amount is correct? 

• If not, what is the total budget ONTC has allocated for consulting fees? 

• Additionally, does ONTC have specific budget limits for each task (1.Programming, 
2.Schematic Design & Detailed Design, 3.Tendering, and 4.Contract Administration)? 

 
Answer: Please be advised that the amount of $68,500 noted in the RFP was included in error. 
This figure is incorrect and will be removed from the final agreement. ONTC is not able to 
disclose budget details. 
 
 
Item 4: Will ONTC please consider a one-week extension to the proposal submission deadline? 

 
Answer: ONTC will not be able to extend the submission deadline for this RFP. The submission 
deadline remains December 11, 2025 at 2:00:00 p.m.  
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This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Brinda Ranpura 
Procurement Contracts Specialist  
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca 
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